

Message

From: Goddard, Matthew (DEQ) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BCBAC7E5779D49C48C8999FA7C4C4072-GODDARD MATTHEW]
Sent: 9/3/2014 5:37:07 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=5db07892eaa740c09adbb62a79add8f4-Prysby Mike]; Busch, Stephen (DEQ) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fd27547c9c1a403a86507dc7f5702eba-Busch Stephen]
Subject: FW: Peas-ish caller

Mike and Steve,

Please see the email chain below. The SEER WFO received a PEAS call potentially regarding the E. coli water intake in Lake Huron. Kris Donaldson forwarded your contact information to me.

I was wondering if you have information regarding any issues regarding the project. As you will know, we have received a report of sheen in Lake Huron, potentially near the project area.

Could you either provide an update on the situation if you are informed, or provide contact information for a contractor or consultant associated with the project who may know more information?

Thank you in advance for your time. FYI, I attempted to reach you via phone, I will try again if I don't hear from you within the hour.

Regards,

Matt Goddard

Water Resources Division

Michigan DEQ

From: Donaldson, Kristina (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2014 1:16 PM
To: Goddard, Matthew (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Peas-ish caller

Mike Prysby 517-290-8817 or his Supervisor Stephen Busch 517-643-2314 would be the ones to contact.

From: Goddard, Matthew (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2014 12:23 PM
To: Donaldson, Kristina (DEQ)
Subject: Fwd: Peas-ish caller

Hey Kris,

Please see below, sounds like a possible PEAS report on the Flint water intake project in Lake Huron. I know this isn't your project, but are you able to provide a staff contact for me to talk so we can get a call into the contractor?

Thanks,

M. Goddard

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Goddard, Matthew (DEQ)" <GODDARDM@michigan.gov>
Date: September 3, 2014 at 12:18:30 PM EDT
To: "Dirasian, Natalie (DEQ)" <DirasianN@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Hazelton, Jennifer (DEQ)" <HAZELTONJ@michigan.gov>, "Bahrou, Andrew (DEQ)" <BAHROUA@michigan.gov>, "Koerner, Jessica (DEQ)" <KOERNERJ@michigan.gov>, "Hendges, Martin (DEQ)" <HENDGESM@michigan.gov>, "Varughese, Lishba (DEQ)" <VARUGHESEL@michigan.gov>, "Rudolph, Brian (DEQ)" <RUDOLPHB1@michigan.gov>, "Yoon, Hae-Jin (DEQ)" <YOONH@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Peas-ish caller

I'll take care of this. A drinking water intake is being installed in that area, I'll talk with Kris D.